CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
YPSILANTI BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO
Clerk
DEBBIE SWANSON
Treasurer

STAN ELDRIDGE
Trustees

KAREN LOVEJOY ROE
JOHN P. NEWMAN li
GLORIA PETERSON

LARESHA THORNTON

March 3, 2026
Regular Meeting — 6:00 p.m.
Ypsilanti Township Civic Center

7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, Ml 48197



FIRE DEPARTMENT HONORS




APPROVAL OF AGENDA




Charter Township of Ypsilanti

7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVEeYPSILANTI, MI 48197

SUPERVISOR BRENDA STUMBO ¢ CLERK DEBBIE SWANSON ¢ TREASURER STAN ELDRIDGE
TRUSTEES: ¢ KAREN LOVEJOY ROE ¢ JOHN P. NEWMAN Il ¢« GLORIA PETERSON ¢ LARESHA THORNTON

YPSILANTI

TOWNSHIP REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
— WHERE YOUR FUTURE GROWS — TUESDAY, MARCH 3’ 2026
6:00 P.M.

Board Meetings are audio & video recorded and posted on the website
and YouTube.

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION
3. FIRE DEPARTMENT HONORS

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. CONSENT AGENDA
A. MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 17, 2026, REGULAR MEETING
B. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS

1. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS FOR MARCH 3, 2026, IN THE AMOUNT OF
$674,785.44

6. ATTORNEY REPORT

A. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE
NEW BUSINESS

1. APPROVE ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR 14B DISTRICT COURT RENOVATION PROJECT
FROM GUARDIAN ALARM, W.J. O’NEIL AND UKG FOR ALARM SERVICS, HVAC CONTROLS,
AND TIME CLOCK BUDGETED IN LINE #101-901-971.236

2. BUDGET AMENDMENT #3



AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS

1. SEEK SEALED BIDS FOR ONE (1) 72-INCH ZERO TURN MOWER FOR PARKS & GROUNDS
DEPARTMENT TEAM, BUDGETED IN LINE #213-753-977.000

PUBLIC COMMENTS

e THREE MINUTES PER PERSON
e ALL COMMENTS MUST BE ADDRESSED TO THE CHAIR

e PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE ALSO WELCOMED AS THE BOARD ADDRESSES
EACH AGENDA ITEM

OTHER BUSINESS

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Ypsilanti Township Board Agenda March 3, 2026



CONSENT AGENDA




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 17, 2026, REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Board Meetings are audio recorded and posted on the website*

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

Supervisor Stumbo determined a quorum was present.

Township Supervisor Brenda Stumbo called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm in

the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive,

Ypsilanti Township.

Members Present: Supervisor Brenda Stumbo, Clerk Debbie Swanson, and
Treasurer Stan Eldridge
Trustees: Karen Lovejoy Roe, John Newman II, Gloria
Peterson and LaResha Thornton

Members Not Present: None

Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited followed by a moment of silent prayer.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Treasurer Eldridge and supported by Trustee Peterson
to approve the agenda.

The motion carried unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. MINUTES OF JANUARY 20, 2026, CLOSED SESSION

B. MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 3, 2026, REGULAR BOARD MEETING
(WITH CORRECTIONS)



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 17, 2026, REGULAR BOARD MEETING PAGE 2

C. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS
1. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS FOR FEBRUARY 17, 2026, IN
THE AMOUNT OF $1,575,343.28
2. CLARITY HEALTH CARE DEDUCTIBLE ACH FOR JANUARY
2026, IN THE AMOUNT OF $54,595.36

A motion was made by Trustee Peterson and supported by Trustee Thornton to
approve the consent agenda.

The motion carried unanimously.

ATTORNEY REPORT
A. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE
Legal update was provided by Attorney Winters. (refer to audio)
*Audio was delayed and was started 5 minutes into Attorney Winters Report.
There were 2 board member comments. (refer to audio)
There were 3 public comments. (refer to audio)

A motion was made by Clerk Swanson and supported by Trustee Peterson to
send another letter requesting support from elected officials.

A friendly amendment by Trustee Lovejoy Roe to include the plutonium quote
and to state we have the support of Congresswoman Debbie Dingell. Friendly
amendment was accepted by Clerk Swanson and Trustee Peterson.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 17, 2026, REGULAR BOARD MEETING PAGE 3

NEW BUSINESS

1. APPROVE RESOLUTION 2026-01, YPSILANTI COMMUNITY UTILITIES
AUTHORITY (YCUA) WATER RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY BOND
SALE

Clerk Swanson read the resolution into the record.

A motion was made by Clerk Swanson and supported by Trustee Lovejoy Roe
to approve Resolution 2026-01, Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority
(YCUA) Water Resource Recovery Facility Bond Sale. (see attached)

Lovejoy Roe: Yes Newman: Yes  Peterson: Yes Swanson: Yes
Stumbo: Yes Eldridge: Yes Thornton: Yes

The motion carried unanimously.

2. APPROVE GRANT ASSISTANCE SERVICES FROM SPICER GROUP FOR
THE 2026 TRUST FUND GRANT APPLICATION TO THE MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES IN THE AMOUNT OF
$8,000.00, BUDGETED IN LINE #213-753-801.000

A motion was made by Treasurer Eldridge and supported by Trustee Thornton
to approve Grant Assistance Services from Spicer Group for the 2026 Trust
Fund Grant Application to the Michigan Department of Natural Resources in the
amount of $8,000.00, budgeted in line #213-753-801.000. (see attached)

The motion carried unanimously.

3. BUDGET AMENDMENT #2
Clerk Swanson read the amendment into the record.

A motion was made by Clerk Swanson and supported by Trustee Peterson to
approve Budget Amendment #2. (see attached)

The motion carried unanimously.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 17, 2026, REGULAR BOARD MEETING PAGE 4

AUTHORIZATION AND BIDS

1. SEEK SEALED BIDS FOR ONE (1) NEW FORD 350 TRANSIT VAN TO BE
ASSIGNED TO THE RESIDENTIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT - BUILDING
OPERATIONS TEAM, BUDGETED IN LINE #661-268-985.000

A motion was made by Treasurer Eldridge and supported by Trustee Lovejoy Roe
to seek sealed bids for one (1) new Ford 350 Transit van to be assigned to the
Residential Services Department - Building Operations team, budgeted in line
#661-268-985.000.

The motion carried unanimously.

2. SEEK SEALED BIDS FOR ONE (1) NEW FORD 350 SUPER DUTY CREW
CAB TO BE ASSIGNED TO THE RESIDENTIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT -
PARKS AND GROUND TEAM, BUDGETED IN LINE #661-268-985.000

A motion was made by Trustee Peterson and supported by Trustee Newman to
seek sealed bids for one (1) new Ford 350 Super Duty Crew Cab to be assigned to
the Residential Services Department - Parks and Ground team, budgeted in line
#661-268-985.000.

The motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were 4 public comments. (refer to audio)

OTHER BUSINESS
There was no Other Business
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

There were no Board Member comments.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 17, 2026, REGULAR BOARD MEETING PAGE 5

ADJOURNMENT

A motion to adjourn was made by Treasurer Eldridge and supported by
Trustee Thornton.

The motion carried unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:38pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor Debra A. Swanson, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Charter Township of Ypsilanti



RESOLUTION 2026-01
APPROVING CONTRACT
AND AUTHORIZING NOTICE
(Water Resource Recovery Facility Bond Sale)

Charter Township of Ypsilanti
County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Township Board (the “Governing Body”) of the
Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan (the “Township”), held
on the 17" day of February, 2026, at 6:00 p.m., prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT: Members:

ABSENT: Members:

The following preamble and resolutions were offered by Member
and supported by Member :

WHEREAS, it is necessary to acquire and construct certain improvements to the water
resource recovery facility (the “WRRF”) of the wastewater treatment plant, including but not
limited to the replacement of the settling tanks at the WRRF and the replacement of the electrical
substation and generator in the solids process building at the WRREF, together with all necessary
appurtenances and attachments thereto, to serve the Charter Township of Ypsilanti (the
“Township”) and the City of Ypsilanti (the “City”); and

WHEREAS, a contract (the “Contract”) has been prepared among the Township, the City
and the Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority (the “Authority”’) whereby the Authority will
issue its bonds (the “Bonds”) on behalf of the Township and the City to provide for the financing
of costs of the Project; and

WHEREAS, this Governing Body has carefully reviewed the Contract and finds that it
provides the best means for accomplishing the Project and for providing the needed services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT:

1. The Contract is hereby approved and the Supervisor and the Clerk of the Township
are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the Contract for and on behalf of the
Township; provided, however, that Contract shall not become effective until the expiration of
forty-five (45) days after the publication of the attached notice as a display advertisement of at
least ¥4 page in size in a newspaper of general circulation within the Township, which manner of
publication is deemed by the Governing Body to be the most effective manner of informing the
taxpayers and electors of the Township of the details of the proposed Contract and the rights of
referendum thereunder.

Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C.



2. The Township Clerk is directed to publish the attached notice in a newspaper of
general circulation within the Township as soon as possible after the adoption hereof.

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution be, and the
same hereby are repealed.

AYES: Members:

NAYS: Members:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Debbie Swanson, Township Clerk

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by
the Township Board of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan, at a regular meeting held on February 17, 2026, and that said meeting was conducted
and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open
Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that the minutes of
said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by said Act.

Debbie Swanson, Township Clerk

Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C.
2



NOTICE OF INTENT TO EXECUTE
TAX-SUPPORTED CONTRACT AND OF RIGHT TO
PETITION FOR REFERENDUM THEREON

TO THE TAXPAYERS AND ELECTORS OF
THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI,
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti (the “Township”) has approved by resolution
the execution of a contract (the “Contract”) with the Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority (the “Authority”) and
the City of Ypsilanti (the “City”) pursuant to Act No. 233, Public Acts of Michigan, 1955, as amended, which Contract
provides, among other things, that the Authority will acquire, construct and install certain improvements to the water
resource recovery facility (the “WRREF”) of the wastewater treatment plant, including but not limited to the
replacement of the settling tanks at the WRRF and the replacement of the electrical substation and generator in the
solids process building at the WRREF, together with all necessary appurtenances and attachments thereto, to serve the
Charter Township of Ypsilanti (the “Township”) and the City of Ypsilanti (the “City”’) and will issue its bonds in the
principal amount not to exceed $11,000,000 to finance the cost of the acquisition and construction of such wastewater
improvements for the Township and the City AND THE TOWNSHIP WILL PAY TO THE AUTHORITY
PURSUANT TO THE CONTRACT THE SUMS NECESSARY TO RETIRE ITS PERCENTAGE SHARE OF THE
PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON SAID BONDS.

TOWNSHIP’S CONTRACT OBLIGATIONS

It is presently contemplated that the bonds will be in the principal amount of not to exceed $11,000,000, of
which the Township’s “Local Unit Share” (as that term is defined in the Contract and is based on the Township’s
annual usage of the wastewater system) is initially 75.77%, subject to adjustment annually, will mature serially over
a period of not to exceed twenty-five (25) years, and will bear interest at the rate or rates to be determined at the time
of sale to the Michigan Finance Authority but in no event to exceed two and one-half percent (2.500%) per annum on
the balance of the bonds from time to time remaining unpaid. The Contract includes the Township’s pledge of its
limited tax full faith and credit for the prompt and timely payment of the Township’s obligations as expressed in the
Contract. THE TOWNSHIP WILL BE REQUIRED TO LEVY AD VALOREM TAXES WITHIN APPLICABLE
CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY TAX LIMITATIONS ON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE
TOWNSHIP TO THE EXTENT NECESSARY TO MAKE THE PAYMENTS REQUIRED TO PAY ITS SHARE
OF THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THE BONDS IF OTHER FUNDS FOR THAT PURPOSE ARE
NOT AVAILABLE. IT IS THE PRESENT INTENT OF THE TOWNSHIP TO USE THE REVENUES FROM THE
TOWNSHIP DIVISION OF THE AUTHORITY’S SYSTEM TO MAKE THE PAYMENTS REQUIRED TO PAY
PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THE BONDS.

RIGHT OF REFERENDUM

The Contract will become effective and binding upon the Township without vote of the electors as permitted
by law unless a petition requesting an election on the question of the Township entering into the Contract, signed by
not less than 10% of the registered electors of the Township, is filed with the Township Clerk within forty-five (45)
days after publication of this notice. If such petition is filed, the Contract cannot become effective without an
approving vote of a majority of electors of the Township qualified to vote and voting on the question. The Contract
is on file at the office of the Township Clerk.

This notice is given pursuant to the requirements of Section 8 of Act No. 233, Public Acts of Michigan, 1955,
as amended. Further information concerning the details of the Contract and the matters set out in this notice may be
secured from the Township Clerk’s office.

Debbie Swanson
Clerk, Charter Township of Ypsilanti
45452752.2/099369.00056

Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C.
3



ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS ¢ PLANNERS

group

February 6, 2026

John Hines

Ypsilanti Charter Township Recreation & Parks
7200 South Huron River Dr

Ypsilanti, MI 48198

RE: Concept Design & 2026 DNR Trust Fund Grant — North Bay Park Trail
Ypsilanti Charter Township, Washtenaw County, MI
Letter Agreement for Professional Services

Dear John:

It was good talking with you today. Per our conversation, we are furnishing you with a letter agreement
to assist with a concept plan and a DNR Trust Fund grant application through the Michigan Department
of Natural Resources (DNR). The grant proposal will need to be completed by April 1, 2026.

PROJECT BACKGROUND

The Township would like to make improvements to a portion of the North Bay Park Boardwalk. The
boardwalk has been installed for over 30 years and in need of repair and updates. The Trust Fund Grant
would focus on repairing/replacing the 5 or 6 bridges along the boardwalk.

Listed below is our proposed scope of work to assist with this project.

SCOPE OF WORK

Spicer Group proposes the following services: They are phased to reflect the orderly and reasonable
progress of the project and, unless otherwise directed by you, we will only proceed from one phase to the
next with your concurrence and approval.

CONCEPT PLAN
A. Spicer will develop an overall concept plan for the park using an aerial image as the base with
potential improvements depicted as overlay images.

B. Visit the park and review the area of the proposed park improvements.

C. We will develop a preliminary estimate of cost for the proposed improvements and work with
the County to apply for the Trust Fund DNR grant.
D. We will submit the concept plan and estimate to you for review and discussion.
Spicer will complete the concept plan and estimate based on the review
GRANT APPLICATION

It has been determined that Ypsilanti Chater Township will apply for the Michigan Natural Resources
Trust Fund (MNRTF) Grant, all grant work would need to be completed by April 1, 2026.

A. Produce the project location map and the project boundary map.
B. Review and complete the environmental checklist with the County.

C. Write the supporting grant text.

STRONGER. SAFER. SMARTER. SPICER.
WWW.SPICERGROUP.COM



Ypsilanti Charter Township, North Bay Park Boardwalk
February 6, 2026
Page 2 of 3

D. Include project photos.

E. Produce and submit the Transmittal Letters and Notice of Intent forms to the regional
planning house.

F. Compile and upload all the requirements for the grant applications in the MiGrants system.

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP’S RESPONSIBILITIES
The following items are necessary for successful completion of the project, but are expected to be
provided or performed by the Township and are not included in our Scope of Work:

A. Assist with and provide information for the grant application form as needed (i.e., property
deeds, plat map information, building plans, property descriptions, etc.)

B. Obtain commitment letters from any cash donors.

)

Obtain attorney signature on documentation of site control form, if required.

D. Include the application as an agenda item, open to discussion at a regular public meeting prior
to the Township’s approval of a resolution supporting the grant and committing the funds.

E. Produce an Affidavit of Publication documenting proper advance notice of public
meetings/hearings held for comment on the project.

o

Produce approved public meeting minutes.

G. Certify a resolution from Ypsilanti Township, regarding the application, committing the
matching funds prior to the grant due date.

H. Solicit and collect letters of support from the community.
I.  Review and submit final submittal documents through the MiGrants system.
ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Additional services related to this project will be furnished by us after you authorize the work. Our fee
for the additional services will be determined at the time they are agreed to and rendered.

FEE SCHEDULE

Our proposed fee schedule follows. We will bill you hourly based upon our effort completed during the
billing period. We will submit invoices to you for our professional services, any additional authorized
services, and any reimbursable expenses. Unless other payment arrangements are made, we will include
any of our project subconsultants costs on our invoice including a 10% fee to cover taxes, administration,
and insurance.

Concept Plan and Preliminary Estimate of Cost billed hourly $3,500
DNR Grant Application Estimate of Cost billed hourly $4.500
Total Fee $8,000

Please note that if additional narrative or documents are required once the preliminary score is released in
September 2026, those services will be billed hourly and not included in the estimated grant application
cost above.

We have calculated these fees based on our understanding of what you want us to do and what you have
told us. Should we approach the amount of the fee for any reason before we are finished with the work, if



Ypsilanti Charter Township, North Bay Park Boardwalk
February 6, 2026
Page 3 of 3

the scope changes or our understanding was incorrect, we will notify you and discuss with you the option
of adjusting the amount of the fee or adjusting the scope of services.

If this proposal meets with your approval, please acknowledge this approval with an authorized signature
below and return one of the enclosed copies to us.

We deeply appreciate your confidence in Spicer, and we look forward to working with you and for you on
your project.

Sincerely, Above proposal accepted and approved by Owner.
/ YPSILANTI CHARTER TOWNSHIP
By:
Cynthia A. Todd, PLA Authorized Signature
Director of Planning, Parks and Recreation
Printed Name
SPICER GROUP, INC.
230 S. Washington Avenue
Saginaw, M1 48607 Title
Phone: (989) 754-4717 ext. 5522
Fax: (989) 754-4440 Date:
mailto: cynthia.todd@spicergroup.com
Ce: SGI File 1401028G2026 )
KSL, Acctg. By.
Attachments: General Conditions & Hourly Rate sheet Authorized Signature
Printed Name
Title

Date:




General Conditions
Page 1 of 4

GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

SECTION 1 - GENERAL

1.1 The Agreement. This Agreement is made by and between
SPICER  GROUP, INC. (hereinafter referred to as
“PROFESSIONAL”) and the client who accepted the attached
proposal (hereinafter referred to as “CLIENT”). The Agreement
between the parties consists of these General Conditions for
Professional Services, as well as the attached proposal, and any
exhibits or attachments noted in the proposal. Together, these items
shall constitute the entire Agreement between the parties and
supersedes any prior negotiations, correspondence, or agreements
either written or oral. Any changes to this Agreement must be
mutually agreed to in writing between the parties. CLIENT represents
that it has full authority to enter into this Agreement and that the
representative signing this Agreement for CLIENT has full authority
to do so. CLIENT further represents that it has all right, title and
interest to the project to which the services under this Agreement are
being provided.

1.2 Ownership of Instruments of Service. All reports, plans,
specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other documents
and instruments prepared by PROFESSIONAL are instruments of
service and shall remain the property of PROFESSIONAL.
PROFESSIONAL shall retain all common law, statutory and other
reserved rights, including the copyrights thereto.

1.3 Covenant not to Hire. CLIENT agrees that during the
term of this Agreement and for a period of one (1) year thereafter that it
will not hire for its own employment any person employed by
PROFESSIONAL.

1.4 Standard of Care. Services performed by PROFESSIONAL
under this Agreement will be performed in a manner consistent with that
degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same
profession currently practicing in the same locality under the same or
similar conditions. PROFESSIONAL provides no warranty, guarantee
or other representation, express, implied or otherwise, in connection
with this Agreement, or in any report, opinion, document or other
deliverable or instruments of service.

1.5 Defects in Service. CLIENT and CLIENT’s personnel,
contractors and subcontractors shall, upon discovery, promptly notify
PROFESSIONAL in writing of any defects or deficiencies in
PROFESSIONAL’s services, in order that PROFESSIONAL may take
measures which in PROFESSIONAL’s opinion will minimize the
consequences of such defect or deficiency in service. PROFESSIONAL
shall not be responsible for additional costs due to delay in reporting
defects in service.

1.6  Reimbursable Expenses. Reimbursable expenses mean the
actual expenses incurred by PROFESSIONAL or PROFESSIONAL’s
independent professional associates or consultants, directly or indirectly
in connection with the project, such as expenses for; transportation and
subsistence incidental thereto; obtaining bids or proposals from
contractor(s); providing and maintaining field office facilities including
furnishings and utilities; subsistence and transportation of Resident
Project Representatives and their assistants; toll telephone calls and
courier services; reproduction of reports, drawings, specifications,
bidding documents, and similar project-related items; and, if authorized
in advance by CLIENT, overtime requiring higher than regular rates.

1.7 Standard Hourly Rates. The standard hourly rates used as a
basis for payment mean those rates in effect at the time that the service
is performed, for all PROFESSIONAL’s personnel engaged directly on
the project, including, but not limited to, architects, engineers,

Spicer Group, Inc.

surveyors, designers, planners, drafters, specification writers,
estimators, other technical and business personnel. The Standard
Hourly Rates include salaries and wages, direct and indirect payroll
costs and fringe benefits. The Standard Hourly Rates of personnel of
PROFESSIONAL will be adjusted periodically to reflect changes in
personnel and in PROFESSIONAL’s overall compensation procedures
and practices.

1.8 Limitation of Liability. In recognition of the relative risks and
benefits of the project to both PROFESSIONAL and CLIENT, the risks
have been allocated such that the CLIENT agrees, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, and not withstanding any other provision of this
Agreement, that the total liability, in the aggregate, of PROFESSIONAL
and PROFESSIONAL’s officers, directors, partners, employees and
subconsultants, and any of them, to the CLIENT and anyone claiming
by or through the CLIENT, for any and all claims, losses, costs or
damages of any nature whatsoever or claims expenses from any cause
or causes, including attorneys’ fees, costs and expenses, shall not exceed
$8,000 monthly or the total compensation received by
PROFESSIONAL under this Agreement, whichever is greater. It is
intended that this limitation apply to any and all liability or cause of
action however alleged or arising, unless otherwise prohibited by law.

1.9 Indemnification. PROFESSIONAL agrees, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless the CLIENT, its
officers, directors and employees from and against damages or
liabilities, to the extent caused by the PROFESSIONAL’s negligent
performance of professional services under this Agreement including
that of its subconsultants or anyone for whom the PROFESSIONAL is
legally liable.

CLIENT agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnity and
hold harmless the PROFESSIONAL, its officers, directors, employees
and subconsultants from and against damages or liabilities, to the extent
caused by CLIENT’s negligent acts, errors or omissions in connection
with the project as well as the acts, errors or omissions of its contractors,
subcontractors or consultants or anyone for whom CLIENT is legally
liable.

Neither CLIENT nor PROFESSIONAL shall be obligated to indemnify
the other party in any manner whatsoever for the other party’s own
negligence.

1.10  Severability. Any term or provision of this Agreement found to
be invalid under any applicable statute or rule of law shall be deemed
omitted and the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect.

1.11  Survival. Notwithstanding completion or termination of this
Agreement for any reason, all rights, duties and obligations of the parties
to this Agreement shall survive such completion or termination and
remain in full force and effect

until fulfilled.

1.12  Assignment. Neither party to this Agreement shall transfer,
sublet or assign any rights under or interest in this Agreement (including
but not limited to monies that are due or monies that may be due)
without the prior written consent of the other party. Subcontracting to
subconsultants normally contemplated by the PROFESSIONAL shall
not be considered an assignment for purposes of this Agreement.

1.13  Betterment. In no event will the PROFESSIONAL be
responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment, upgrades,



or added value to the project, regardless of whether PROFESSIONAL
or PROFESSIONAL’s officers, directors, partners, employees or
subconsultants is determined to have caused or contributed to such cost
or expense.

1.14  Mediation. Any claims or disputes made during design,
construction or after completion of the project between the CLIENT and
PROFESSIONAL shall be submitted to non-binding mediation.
CLIENT and PROFESSIONAL agree to include a similar mediation
agreement with all contractors, subcontractors, consultants, suppliers
and fabricators, thereby providing mediation as the primary method for
dispute resolution between all parties. Unless otherwise agreed in
writing, the mediation shall be governed by the current Construction
Industry Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration Association
(“AAA”). Mediation shall be a condition precedent to the initiation of
any other dispute resolution process, including court actions.

1.15 Changed Conditions. If, during the term of this Agreement,
circumstances or conditions that were not originally contemplated by or
known to PROFESSIONAL are revealed, to the extent that they affect
the scope of services, compensation, schedule, allocation of risks or
other material terms of this Agreement, PROFESSIONAL may request
an appropriate adjustment of this Agreement. PROFESSIONAL shall
notify CLIENT of the changed conditions necessitating an adjustment,
and PROFESSIONAL and CLIENT shall promptly and in good faith
enter into discussions for an appropriate adjustment of this Agreement
to address the changed conditions.

1.16 Hazardous Materials. @ Both parties acknowledge that
PROFESSIONAL’s scope of services does not include any services
related to the presence of any hazardous or toxic materials. As such,
under no circumstance shall PROFESSIONAL have any responsibility
for the discovery, presence, handling, removal or disposal of, or
exposure of persons to, hazardous materials or toxic substances in any
form at the project site or any adjacent area that may affect the project.

1.17 Governing Law & Jurisdiction. CLIENT and
PROFESSIONAL agree that this Agreement and any legal actions
concerning its validity, interpretation and performance shall be
governed by the laws of the state where the work is performed.

SECTION 2 — FINANCIAL & USE OF DOCUMENTS

2.1 Billing and Payment Terms. Payment Due: Invoices
shall be submitted by PROFESSIONAL (monthly) payment is due upon
presentation and shall be considered past due if not paid within

thirty (30) calendar days of the due date. Interest. If payment in full
is not received by PROFESSIONAL within thirty (30) calendar days of
the due date, invoices shall bear interest at one-and one-half (1.5)
percent of the PAST DUE amount per month, which shall be calculated
from the invoice due date. Payment thereafter shall first
be applied to accrued interest and then to the unpaid principal.

2.2 Suspension of Services. If CLIENT fails to make payments when
due or otherwise is in breach of this Agreement, PROFESSIONAL may
elect to suspend performance of service upon ten (10) calendar days
notice to CLIENT. PROFESSIONAL shall have no liability whatsoever
to CLIENT for any costs or damages as a result of such suspension
caused by any breach of this Agreement by CLIENT. Upon payment in
full by CLIENT, PROFESSIONAL shall resume services under this
Agreement, and the time scheduled and compensation shall be equitably
adjusted to compensate for the period of suspension plus any other
reasonable time and expenses necessary for PROFESSIONAL to resume
performance.

2.3 Termination of Services. If CLIENT fails to make payment to
PROFESSIONAL in accordance with the payment terms herein, this

Spicer Group, Inc.

General Conditions
Page 2 of 4

shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement and shall be cause
for termination of this Agreement by PROFESSIONAL upon ten (10)
calendar days’ notice to CLIENT. PROFESSIONAL shall be paid in
full for all services performed and expenses incurred through the date
of termination upon presentment of PROFESSIONAL’s final invoice.
CLIENT shall have no right to withhold, back-charge or set-off against
any amounts owed to PROFESSIONAL, regardless of whether the
invoice or amount owed is for a monthly, suspension or termination
related invoice.

2.4 Collection of Costs. In the event legal action is necessary to
enforce the payment terms of this Agreement, PROFESSIONAL shall
be entitled to collect from CLIENT any sums due, plus reasonable
attorneys’ fees, court costs and other expenses incurred by
PROFESSIONAL in connection therewith and, in addition, the
reasonable value of PROFESSIONAL’s time and expenses spent in
connection  with such collection action, according to
PROFESSIONAL’s hourly fee schedule.

2.5 Delays. The CLIENT agrees that PROFESSIONAL is
not responsible for damages arising directly or indirectly from any
delays for causes beyond PROFESSIONAL’s control. For purposes of
this Agreement, such causes include, but are not limited to, strikes or
other labor disputes; severe weather disruptions or other natural
disasters; fires, riots, war or other emergencies or acts of God; failure
of any government agency to act in timely manner; failure of
performance by CLIENT or CLIENT’s contractors or consultants; or
discovery of any hazardous substances or differing site conditions.

In addition, if the delays resulting from any such causes increase the
cost or time required by PROFESSIONAL to perform its services in an
orderly and efficient manner, PROFESSIONAL shall be entitled to an
equitable adjustment to its schedule and/or compensation.

2.6 Delivery and Use of Electronic Files. In accepting and utilizing
any drawings, reports and data on any form of electronic media
generated and furnished by the PROFESSIONAL, CLIENT agrees that
all such electronic files are instruments of service of PROFESSIONAL,
who shall be deemed the author, and shall retain all common law,
statutory law and other rights, including copyrights.

CLIENT agrees not to reuse these electronic files, in whole or in part,
for any purpose other than for the project. CLIENT agrees not to transfer
these electronic files to others without the prior written consent of
PROFESSIONAL. CLIENT further agrees to waive all claims against
PROFESSIONAL resulting in any way from any unauthorized changes
to or reuse of the electronic files for any other project by anyone other
than PROFESSIONAL.

CLIENT and PROFESSIONAL agree that any electronic files furnished
by either party shall conform to the original specifications. Any changes
to the original electronic specifications by either CLIENT or
PROFESSIONAL are subject to review and acceptance by the other
party. Additional services by PROFESSIONAL made necessary by
changes to the electronic file specifications shall entitle
PROFESSIONAL to additional compensation.

Electronic files furnished by either party shall be subject to an
acceptance period of fourteen (14) days during which the receiving
party agrees to perform appropriate acceptance tests. The party
furnishing the electronic file shall correct any discrepancies or errors
detected and reported within the acceptance period. After the
acceptance period, the electronic files shall be deemed to be accepted
and neither party shall have any obligation to correct errors or maintain
electronic files.



CLIENT is aware that differences may exist between the electronic files
delivered and the printed hard-copy construction documents. In the
event of a conflict between the signed construction documents prepared
by PROFESSIONAL and electronic files, the signed or sealed hard-
copy construction documents shall govern.

In addition, CLIENT agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to
defend, indemnify and hold harmless PROFESSIONAL, its officers,
directors, employees and subconsultants from and against all damages,
liabilities or costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and defense
costs, arising from any changes made to the electronic file by anyone
other than PROFESSIONAL or from any reuse of the electronic files
without the prior written consent of PROFESSIONAL.

Under no circumstances shall delivery of electronic files for use by
CLIENT be deemed a sale by PROFESSIONAL, and PROFESSIONAL
makes no warranties, either expressed or implied, of merchantability
and/or fitness for any particular purpose. In no event shall
PROFESSIONAL be liable for indirect or consequential damages as a
result of CLIENT’s use or reuse of the electronic files.

2.7 Opinions of Probable Construction Costs. In providing
opinions of probable construction cost, CLIENT understands that
PROFESSIONAL has no control over the cost or availability of labor,
equipment or materials, or over market conditions or the contractor’s
method of pricing, and that PROFESSIONAL’s opinions of probable
construction costs are made on the basis of PROFESSIONAL’s
judgment and experience. PROFESSIONAL makes no warranty,
express or implied that the bids or the negotiated cost of any construction
work will not vary from PROFESSIONAL’s opinion of probable
construction costs.

SECTION 3 - PROJECT PERFORMANCE

3.1 Design Without Construction Administration. Unless
Authorized, it is understood and agreed that PROFESSIONAL’s Basic
Services under this Agreement do not include project observation or
review of the contractor’s performance or any other construction phase
services, and that such services will be arranged by CLIENT. CLIENT
assumes all responsibility for interpretation of the Contract Documents
and for construction observation, and CLIENT waives any claims
against PROFESSIONAL that may be in any way connected thereto.

3.2 Record Drawings. If authorized by the Agreement, upon
completion of the construction work, PROFESSIONAL shall compile
for and deliver to CLIENT a reproducible set of Record Documents
based upon the marked-up record drawings, addenda, change orders and
other data furnished by the contractor. These Record Documents will
show significant changes made during construction. Because these
Record Documents are based on unverified information provided by
other parties, which PROFESSIONAL is entitled to rely upon,
PROFESSIONAL cannot and does not warrant or make any other
representation as to the accuracy of the Record Documents.

33 Contingency Fund. CLIENT and PROFESSIONAL agree that
certain increased cost and changes may be required because of possible
errors, omissions, ambiguities or inconsistencies in the drawings and
specifications prepared by PROFESSIONAL and, therefore, that the
final construction cost of the project may exceed the estimated
construction cost and/or the cost of the work in any construction
contract. CLIENT agrees to set aside a minimum reserve in the amount
of not less than 10 percent of the project construction costs as a
contingency to be used, as required, to pay for any such increased costs
and changes. CLIENT further agrees to make no claim directly or through
any other party against PROFESSIONAL or its subconsultants with
respect to any increased costs within the contingency because of such

Spicer Group, Inc.

General Conditions
Page 3 of 4

changes or because of any claims made by the contractor relating to such
changes.

34 Lenders’ Requirements. PROFESSIONAL shall not be
required to execute any documents subsequent to the signing of this
Agreement that in any way might, in the sole judgement of
PROFESSIONAL, increase PROFESSIONAL’s contractual or legal
obligations or risks, or adversely affect the availability or cost of its
professional or general liability insurance.

3.5 Client Requested Substitutions. Upon request by CLIENT,
PROFESSIONAL shall evaluate and make recommendations regarding
substitutions of materials, products or equipment proposed by
CLIENT’s consultants or contractors. PROFESSIONAL shall be
compensated for these services, as well as any services required to
modify and coordinate the construction documents prepared by
PROFESSIONAL with those of PROFESSIONAL’s subconsultants and
CLIENT’s consultants, as additional services. PROFESSIONAL also
shall be entitled to an adjustment in schedule caused by this additional
effort.

3.6 Certifications, Guarantees and Warranties.
PROFESSIONAL shall not be required to sign any documents, no
matter by whom requested, that would result in PROFESSIONAL
having to certify, guarantee or warrant the existence of conditions
whose existence the PROFESSIONAL cannot ascertain. CLIENT also
agrees not to make resolution of any dispute with PROFESSIONAL or
payment of any amount due to PROFESSIONAL in any way contingent
upon PROFESSIONAL’s signing any such certification.

3.7 Underground Improvements. If requested, PROFESSIONAL
and/or its subconsultants will provide services to conduct research that,
in its professional opinion, is necessary and will prepare a plan
indicating the locations for subsurface penetrations with respect to
assumed locations of existing underground improvements. Such
services by PROFESSIONAL and/or its subconsultant will be
performed in a manner consistent with PROFESSIONAL’S
professional standard of care. CLIENT understands and recognizes,
however, that such research may not identify all underground
improvements and that the information upon which PROFESSIONAL
reasonably relies may contain errors or may be incomplete. Therefore,
CLIENT agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to waive all
claims and causes of action against the Consultant and anyone for whom
the Consultant may be legally liable for damages to underground
improvements resulting from subsurface penetrations in locations
established by PROFESSIONAL that are based on properly filed and
available records of said underground improvements.

39 Permits and Approvals. PROFESSIONAL shall assist
CLIENT in applying for those permits and approvals normally required
by law for projects similar to the one for which PROFESSIONAL’s
services are being engaged. This assistance shall consist of completing
and submitting forms to the appropriate regulatory agencies having
jurisdiction over the construction  documents, and other services
normally provided by PROFESSIONAL and included in the scope of
services of this Agreement.

3.10 Jobsite Safety. Neither the professional activities of
PROFESSIONAL, nor the presence of PROFESSIONAL or its
employees and subconsultants at a construction/project site, shall
relieve the contractor of its obligations, duties and responsibilities
including, but not limited to, construction means, methods, sequence,
techniques or procedures necessary for performing, superintending and
coordinating the construction work in accordance with the contract
documents and any health or safety precautions required by any
regulatory agencies. PROFESSIONAL and its personnel have no



authority to exercise any control over any construction contractor or its
employees in connection with their work or any health or safety
programs or procedures. CLIENT agrees that the contractor shall be
solely responsible for jobsite safety and warrants that this intent shall be
carried out in CLIENT’s contract with the contractor. CLIENT also
agrees that its contract with the contractor shall provide that CLIENT,
PROFESSIONAL, and PROFESSIONAL’s subconsultants shall be
indemnified by the contractor and shall be made additional insureds
under the contractor’s policies of general liability insurance.

3.11 Construction Observation. PROFESSIONAL shall visit the
site, if requested and authorized, at intervals appropriate to the stage of
construction, or as otherwise agreed to in writing by CLIENT and
PROFESSIONAL, to generally observe the construction work and
answer any questions that CLIENT may have. However,
PROFESSIONAL shall not be required to make exhaustive or
continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the
construction work, or to determine whether the construction work is
being constructed in accordance with the contract documents. If
CLIENT desires PROFESSIONAL to perform more frequent or
comprehensive observations of the construction work, this Agreement
shall be amended to specifically state the additional scope of service,
along with the additional compensation to be paid to PROFESSIONAL
for performing such service.

PROFESSIONAL shall not supervise, direct or have control over the
contractor’s work nor have any responsibility for the construction
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures selected by the
contractor nor for the contractor’s safety precautions or programs in
connection with the construction work. These are solely the obligation
and responsibility of the contractor.

PROFESSIONAL shall not be responsible for any acts or omissions of
the contractor, subcontractor, any entity performing any portions of the
construction work, or any agents or employees of any of them.
PROFESSIONAL shall not be responsible for the contractor’s failure
to perform its work in accordance with the contract documents, the
construction documents, or any applicable laws, codes, rules or
regulations.

3.12  Verification of Existing Conditions. Inasmuch as the
remodeling and/or rehabilitation of existing structures requires that
certain assumptions be made by PROFESSIONAL regarding existing
conditions, and because some of these assumptions may not be
verifiable without CLIENT expending substantial sums of money or
destroying otherwise adequate or serviceable portions of the structure,
CLIENT agrees to bear all costs, losses and expenses, including the cost
of any necessary additional services of PROFESSIONAL, arising from
the discovery of concealed or unknown conditions in any existing
structures that are part of the project and PROFESSIONAL’S scope of
service.

3.13  Construction Layout. If requested by CLIENT, or other
authorized party, as detailed in the scope of services or as an additional
service to this Agreement, PROFESSIONAL shall provide construction
layout stakes sufficient for construction purposes. The stakes will
reflect pertinent information from the construction bidding and contract
documents. The stakes shall be set in place one time by
PROFESSIONAL, staged and scheduled as requested by the contractor.
After the stakes are set, it shall be the contractor’s exclusive
responsibility to protect the stakes from damage or removal. Once the
stake is set, if the stake becomes unusable due to the contractor’s
negligence it shall be reset by PROFESSIONAL at the direction of
CLIENT. The cost for resetting the stakes shall be paid to
PROFESSIONAL by CLIENT.

Spicer Group, Inc.

General Conditions
Page 4 of 4

3.14 Right of Entry. Ifapplicable to the scope of services, CLIENT
shall provide for PROFESSIONAL’s right to enter from time to time
property owned or controlled by CLIENT and/or other(s) in order for
PROFESSIONAL to fulfill the scope of services indicated hereunder.
CLIENT understands that use of testing or other equipment may
unavoidably cause some damage, the correction of which is not the
responsibility of PROFESSIONAL.

3.15 Buried Utilities. Ifapplicable to the scope of services, CLIENT
will furnish to PROFESSIONAL information identifying the type and
location of utility lines and other man-made objects beneath the site's
surface. PROFESSIONAL will take reasonable precautions to avoid
damaging these man-made objects and will, prior to penetrating the site's
surface furnish to CLIENT a plan indicating the locations intended for
these penetrations with respect to what PROFESSIONAL has been told
are the locations of utilities and other man-made objects beneath the
site's surface. CLIENT will approve the location of these penetrations
prior to their being made and will authorize PROFESSIONAL to
proceed.

3.16 Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing contained in this
Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of
action in favor of a third party against either the CLIENT or
PROFESSIONAL. PROFESSIONAL’S services under this Agreement
are being performed solely for CLIENT’S benefit, and no other party or
entity shall have any claim against PROFESSIONAL because of this
Agreement or the performance or nonperformance of services
hereunder.

3.17 Waiver of Consequential Damages. CLIENT and
PROFESSIONAL waive consequential damages for claims, disputes or
other matters in question arising out of or relating to this Agreement.
This mutual waiver is applicable, without limitation, to all consequential
damages due to either party’s termination or suspension of this
Agreement.

3.18 Contractor Submittals. If requested, PROFESSIONAL shall
review contractor’s submittals such as shop drawings, product data and
samples, but only for the limited purpose of checking for conformance
with information given and the design concept expressed in the plan and
specifications issued by PROFESSIONAL. Review of such submittals
is not for the purpose of determining the accuracy and completeness of
other information such as dimensions, quantities, and installation or
performance of equipment or systems, which are the contractor’s
responsibility. PROFESSIONAL’s review shall not constitute approval
of safety precautions or, unless otherwise specifically stated by
PROFESSIONAL, of any construction means, methods, techniques,
sequences or procedures. PROFESSIONAL’s approval of a specific
item shall not indicate approval of an assembly of which the item is a
component.

3.19 Project Information. PROFESSIONAL shall be entitled to
rely on the accuracy and completeness of services and information
furnished by CLIENT, including services and information provided by
other design professionals or consultants directly to CLIENT. These
services and information include, but are not limited to, surveys, tests,
reports, diagrams, drawings and legal information.

SECTION 4 — MODIFICATIONS TO THE GENERAL
CONDITIONS

4.1 None.



Spicer Group, Inc.

Standard Hourly Rates Effective January 2026

Administrative Assistant | $88.00 | Designerl $132.00 | Project Coordinator llI $136.00
Administrative Assistant Il $100.00 | Designer Il $152.00 | Project Engineer | $180.00
Administrative Assistant 1l $108.00 | Designerlll $172.00 | Project Engineer Il $184.00
Architect | $140.00 | Director $260.00 | Project Engineer Il $192.00
Architect $172.00 | Environmental Technician $132.00 | Project Manager | $200.00
Architect llI $200.00 | Executive Vice President $280.00 | Project Manager Il $220.00
Assessment Analyst $132.00 | Field Engineer | $148.00 | Project Manager llI $240.00
Bridge Technician | $148.00 | Field Engineer Il $168.00 | Project Surveyor | $208.00
Client Development Specialist | $132.00 | Field Manager | $148.00 | Project Surveyor Il $244.00
Client Development Specialist Il $220.00 | Field Manager Il $168.00 | Quality Manager $188.00
Client Development Specialist I $240.00 | Funding Administrative Assistant $112.00 | Regional Manager $224.00
Client IT Technician I $132.00 | Funding Administrator $132.00 | Senior Client Development Specialist $248.00
Client IT Technician Il $176.00 | GIS Specialist | $152.00 | Senior Designer | $188.00
Client IT Technician lll $220.00 | GIS Specialist I $160.00 | Senior Project Manager | $248.00
Construction Manager | $184.00 | Intern| $88.00 | Senior Project Manager Il $288.00
Construction Manager Il $194.00 | Internll $96.00 | Senior Technical Advisor $248.00
Construction Manager lll $204.00 | Intern il $108.00 | Senior Technician | $136.00
Construction Project Manager | $204.00 | Intern IV $116.00 | Senior Technician Il $164.00
Construction Project Manager Il $220.00 | Landscape Architect | $180.00 | Senior Vice President $272.00
Construction Services Technician | $128.00 | Landscape Designer $152.00 | Staff Biologist $136.00
Construction Services Technician Il $148.00 | LiDAR Technician $172.00 | Survey Technician | $104.00
Construction Services Technician Il $168.00 | Materials Lab Manager $184.00 | Survey Technician Il $116.00
Controls Technician $164.00 | Office Technician $124.00 | Technical Advisor $176.00
Crew Chief | $156.00 | Planner | $136.00 | Technical Manager $192.00
Crew Chief $192.00 | Practice Lead $232.00 | Technician| $96.00
Crew Chief Il $216.00 | President/CEO $300.00 | Technician $108.00
Design Engineer | $152.00 | Project Administration Manager $160.00 | Technician Il $120.00
Design Engineer Il $160.00 | Project Coordinator | $112.00 | Vice President $260.00
Design Engineer Il $164.00 | Project Coordinator $132.00

Overtime rates for hourly workers will be charged at 1-1/2 times the above rates. Standard Hourly Rates are subject to change on an annual basis.




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2026 BUDGET AMENDMENT # 2

February 17, 2026

AMOUNTS ROUNDED UP TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR

101 - GENERAL FUND Total Increase $10,664.00

Request to increase the budget for Board approved TPOAM #2 employee wage increase and FICA. This will be
funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-699.999 $10,664.00
Net Revenues $10,664.00
Departments
Expenditures:  Salary - Permanent Wages = Computer Support 101-228-706-000 $5,734.00
FICA Computer Support 101-228-715.000 $437.00
Salary Supervision Building Ops 101-265-705-000 $1,142.00
FICA Building Ops 101-265-715.000 $88.00
Permanent Wages Community Development 101-703-706.000 $1,888.00
FICA Community Development 101-703-715.000 $145.00
Salary Supervision Park & Ground 101-770-705-000 $1,142.00
FICA Park & Ground 101-770-715.000 $88.00
Net Expenditures $10,664.00
213 - BIKE, SIDEWALK, REC, ROADS GENERAL FUND (BSRII) Total Increase $68,926.00

Request to increase the budget for the damage done by a Washtenaw County Roads truck to our sign at our
1405 Holmes Road location. The cost of repairs will be funded 100% by a reimbursement from Washtenaw
County Road Commission in lieu of filing an insurance claim.

Revenues: Insurance Reimbursement 213-000-676.012 $8,295.00
Net Revenues $8,295.00

Expenditures: = Maintenance contractual 213-753-818.011 $8,295.00
Net Expenditures $8,295.00

Request to carryforward the budget approved December 2, 2025 for Spicer Group to perform construction
engineering administration for the bathroom renovation at the Community Center. This will be funded by a
CBDG grant.

Revenues: CDBG - Washtenaw Co Comm Dev 213-000-522.002 $23,400.00

Net Revenues $23,400.00

Expenditures: = Cap Outlay - Community Ctr Improv 213-901-975.535 $23,400.00
Net Expenditures $23,400.00

Request to carryforward remaining budget approved November, 2025 for Tetra Tech Inc to perform HAZMAT
survey for the bathroom renovation at the Community Center. This will be funded by a CBDG grant.

Revenues: CDBG - Washtenaw Co Comm Dev 213-000-522.002 $3,432.00
Net Revenues $3,432.00

Expenditures:  Cap Outlay - Community Ctr Improv 213-901-975.535 $3,432.00
Net Expenditures $3,432.00

1of2



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2026 BUDGET AMENDMENT # 2

February 17, 2026

CONTINUE (BSRII)

Request to increase the budget for the continued work of MDOT on the 2022 Huron Bridge Project. There are
still some lagging invoices outstanding. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 213-000-699.999 $33,799.00

Net Revenues $33,799.00

Expenditures:  Huron Bridge Pathway 213-901-986.010 $33,799.00
Net Expenditures $33,799.00

230 - RECREATION FUND Total Increase $4,627.00

Request to increase the budget for Board approved TPOAM #2 employee wage increase and health care
savings. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 230-000-699.999 $4,627.00
Net Revenues $4,627.00
Expenditures:  Salary - Permanent Wages 230-754-706.000 $4,298.00
FICA 230-754-715.000 $329.00
Net Expenditures $4,627.00

266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND Total Increase $38,521.00

Request to increase the budget for Board approved TPOAM #2 employee wage increase and health care
savings. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 266-000-699.999 $38,521.00
Net Revenues $38,521.00
Departments
Expenditures: = Permanent Wages Community Engagement  266-303-706.000 $3,786.00
FICA Community Engagement  266-303-715.000 $290.00
Salary Supervision Ordinance 266-304-705.000 $7,044.00
Permanent Wages Ordinance 266-304-706.000 $25,097.00
FICA Ordinance 266-304-715.000 $2,304.00
Net Expenditures $38,521.00
597 - COMPOST FUND Total Increase $3,859.00

Request to increase the budget for Board approved TPOAM #2 employee wage increase and health care
savings. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 597-000-699.999 $3,859.00
Net Revenues $3,859.00

Expenditures:  Salary Supervision 597-590-705-000 $3,584.00
FICA 597-590-715.000 $275.00

Net Expenditures $3,859.00

20f2



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2026 BUDGET AMENDMENT # 2

February 17, 2026

AMOUNTS ROUNDED UP TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR

101 - GENERAL FUND Total Increase $10,664.00

Request to increase the budget for Board approved TPOAM #2 employee wage increase and FICA. This will be
funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-699.999 $10,664.00
Net Revenues $10,664.00
Departments
Expenditures:  Salary - Permanent Wages = Computer Support 101-228-706-000 $5,734.00
FICA Computer Support 101-228-715.000 $437.00
Salary Supervision Building Ops 101-265-705-000 $1,142.00
FICA Building Ops 101-265-715.000 $88.00
Permanent Wages Community Development 101-703-706.000 $1,888.00
FICA Community Development 101-703-715.000 $145.00
Salary Supervision Park & Ground 101-770-705-000 $1,142.00
FICA Park & Ground 101-770-715.000 $88.00
Net Expenditures $10,664.00
213 - BIKE, SIDEWALK, REC, ROADS GENERAL FUND (BSRII) Total Increase $68,926.00

Request to increase the budget for the damage done by a Washtenaw County Roads truck to our sign at our
1405 Holmes Road location. The cost of repairs will be funded 100% by a reimbursement from Washtenaw
County Road Commission in lieu of filing an insurance claim.

Revenues: Insurance Reimbursement 213-000-676.012 $8,295.00
Net Revenues $8,295.00

Expenditures: = Maintenance contractual 213-753-818.011 $8,295.00
Net Expenditures $8,295.00

Request to carryforward the budget approved December 2, 2025 for Spicer Group to perform construction
engineering administration for the bathroom renovation at the Community Center. This will be funded by a
CBDG grant.

Revenues: CDBG - Washtenaw Co Comm Dev 213-000-522.002 $23,400.00

Net Revenues $23,400.00

Expenditures: = Cap Outlay - Community Ctr Improv 213-901-975.535 $23,400.00
Net Expenditures $23,400.00

Request to carryforward remaining budget approved November, 2025 for Tetra Tech Inc to perform HAZMAT
survey for the bathroom renovation at the Community Center. This will be funded by a CBDG grant.

Revenues: CDBG - Washtenaw Co Comm Dev 213-000-522.002 $3,432.00
Net Revenues $3,432.00

Expenditures:  Cap Outlay - Community Ctr Improv 213-901-975.535 $3,432.00
Net Expenditures $3,432.00

1of2



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2026 BUDGET AMENDMENT # 2

February 17, 2026

CONTINUE (BSRII)

Request to increase the budget for the continued work of MDOT on the 2022 Huron Bridge Project. There are
still some lagging invoices outstanding. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 213-000-699.999 $33,799.00

Net Revenues $33,799.00

Expenditures:  Huron Bridge Pathway 213-901-986.010 $33,799.00
Net Expenditures $33,799.00

230 - RECREATION FUND Total Increase $4,627.00

Request to increase the budget for Board approved TPOAM #2 employee wage increase and health care
savings. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 230-000-699.999 $4,627.00
Net Revenues $4,627.00
Expenditures:  Salary - Permanent Wages 230-754-706.000 $4,298.00
FICA 230-754-715.000 $329.00
Net Expenditures $4,627.00

266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND Total Increase $38,521.00

Request to increase the budget for Board approved TPOAM #2 employee wage increase and health care
savings. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 266-000-699.999 $38,521.00
Net Revenues $38,521.00
Departments
Expenditures: = Permanent Wages Community Engagement  266-303-706.000 $3,786.00
FICA Community Engagement  266-303-715.000 $290.00
Salary Supervision Ordinance 266-304-705.000 $7,044.00
Permanent Wages Ordinance 266-304-706.000 $25,097.00
FICA Ordinance 266-304-715.000 $2,304.00
Net Expenditures $38,521.00
597 - COMPOST FUND Total Increase $3,859.00

Request to increase the budget for Board approved TPOAM #2 employee wage increase and health care
savings. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 597-000-699.999 $3,859.00
Net Revenues $3,859.00

Expenditures:  Salary Supervision 597-590-705-000 $3,584.00
FICA 597-590-715.000 $275.00

Net Expenditures $3,859.00

20f2



Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO
Clerk,

DEBRA A. SWANSON

Treasurer

STAN ELDRIDGE
Trustees
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE

JOHN P, NEWMAN 11
GLORIA PETERSON

LARESHA THORNTON

STATEMENTS AND CHECKS

MARCH 3, 2026 BOARD MEETING

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS - $ 321 ,173.02
HAND CHECKS - $ 353,612.42
CREDIT CARDS PURCHASES - $ 0.00

GRAND TOTAL - $ 674,785.44

YPSILANTI secomns

Department

TOWNSHIP oo

— WHERE YOUR FUTURE GROWS — prone: (792, 644 4000 Ext 6

Fax: (734)484-5154



02/25/2026 01:27 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 1/5
User: lstanfield CHECK NUMBERS 202369 - 202461
DB: Ypsilanti-Twp (:b\
Check Date Check Vendor Name Invoice Vendor Description ix. \F> {L(>c:€> Amount
Bank AP AP !
03/03/2026 202369 14-B DISTRICT COURT 14-B DISTRICT COURT SMALL CLAIMS COURT FILING FEE 70.00
03/03/2026 202370 A.F. SMITH ELECTRIC A.F. SMITH ELECTRIC REPAIR ART INSTALLATION LIGHTS 1,404.52
A.F. SMITH ELECTRIC BREAKER ISSUES/REPLACED FLUORE 1,029.57
2,434.09
03/03/2026 202371 ACCUSERED LLC ACCUSHRED LLC SHRED SERVICES 500.00
03/03/2026 202372 ACUSHNET COMPANY ACUSHNET COMPANY TITLEIST HATS FOR RESALE IN TH 385.85
03/03/2026 202373 ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS & DAT ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS & DAT INTERNET UTILITY SERVICE 703.09
03/03/2026 202374 ALLGRAPHICS CORPCRATION ALLGRAPHICS CORPORATION WINTER 2026 YOUTH BASKETBALL 8 860.55
03/03/2026 202375 BMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OCS OQOFFICE SUPPLIES 484.66
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Supplies for Clerk and Electio 183.892
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES DESKTOP SCANNER 461.29
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FIBER OPTIC TOOL 176.05
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES PHONE AND NETWORK EQUIPMENT 133.75
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES 50.25
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BINDERS FOR ORD MTGS - 6 PACK 20.80
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CONTROL WIRE 118.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES P&G - Wall Calendars and Comme 68.67
EMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES REPLACEMENT WATER FILTERS - C 106.98
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES PUBLICATIONS FOR ORDINANCE STA 281.84
BAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES PUBLICATIONS FOR ORDINANCE STA 281.84
BMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ITEMS FOR DADDY DAUGHTER DANCE 23.94
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLEANING SUPPLIES 38.32
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SAFETY SUPPLIES FOR SAFETY STO 124.06
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES VEVOR 3U RACK DRAWER 187.71
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES VEVOR 3U RACK DRAWER 35.98
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADHESIVE REMOVAL FOR REUSING B 4.48
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES GENERAL QOFFICE SUPPLIES 268.97
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 86.12
3,138.62
03/03/2026 202376 ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES - CIVIC 462.60
03/03/2026 202377 ASSOCIATED FENCE ASSOCIATED FENCE REPAIR OF SOUTH HYDRO PARK GAT 2,000.00
03/03/2026 202378 AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI BATTERY FOR VEHICLE #77 137.74
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI WIPER BLADES FOR VEHICLE #89 18.58
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI WIPER BLADES FOR VEHICLE #90, 54.12
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI MAINT SUPPLY - O-RING SET FOR 32.89
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI WIPER BLADES FOR VEHICLE #68 18.58
261.91
03/03/2026 202379 AYRES ASSOCIATES INC AYRES ASSOCIATES INC COMPREHENSIVE ASSESSMENT FOR T 15,920.00
03/03/2026 202380 B-BALL SKILLS LLC B-BALL SKILLS LLC PAY OUT FOR B-BALL SKILLS 2/3- 540.00
03/03/2026 202381 BARR ENGINEERING COMPANY BARR ENGINEERING COMPANY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FROM 12/ 376555
03/03/2026 202382 BIANCO TOURS BIANCO TOURS PURPLE ROSE THEATER 1,333.80
03/03/2026 202383 BLACK CLQCVER BLACK CLOVER BLACK CLOVER HATS FOR RESALE I 955.48
03/03/2026 202384 BRAUN CONSRTUCTION GRQUP, INC BRAUN CONSRTUCTION GROUP, 14B D COURT RENOVATION 38,618.87
BRAUN CONSRTUCTION GROUP, IT ROOM RENOVATION PROJECT 2,727.81
BRAUN CONSRTUCTION GROUP, 14B D COURT RENOVATION 126,604.76
167,951.44
03/03/2026 202385 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES COMPANY CALLAWAY GOLF SALES COMPANY CALLAWAY GOLF BALLS AND HATS F 651.57



02/25/2026 01:27 BPM CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI Page: 2/8
User: lstanfield CHECK NUMBERS 202369 - 202461
DB: Ypsilanti-Twp
Check Date Check Vendor Name Invoice Vendor Descripticn Amount
CALLAWAY GOLF SALES COMPANY CALLAWAY GOLF BALLS AND HATS F 3,086.61
CALLAWAY GOLF SALES COMPANY CREDIT MEMO - ORIGINAL INV. 09 - {13.28)
3:724.20
03/03/2026 202386 CARLISLE WORTMAN ASSOCIATES I CARLISLE WORTMAN ASSOCIATES I ZIPPY'S AUTO WASH FINAL SITE P 620.00
03/03/2026 202387 CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES GENERAL CONSULTATION - LITIGAT 2,165.00
CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES PLANNING DEPARTMENT SUPPORT - 16,500.00
18,665.00
03/03/2026 202388 CEI MICHIGAN LLC CEI MICHIGAN LLC ROOF REPAIRS AT CCMMUNITY CENT 722.00
03/03/2026 202389 CENTRACOMM CENTRACOMM IVANTI PULSE SECURE 3,837.27
03/03/2026 202320 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR ACCT. #HURO-007200-0000-01 45.72
03/03/2026 202391 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID CABINET SERVICE - 2/ 28.15
CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID CABINET SERVICE - 2/ 7.53
CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY First Aid Cabinet Service - 2/ 125.14
CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID CABINET SERVICE - 2/ 75.48
CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID CABINET SERVICE - 2/ 7.53
CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID CABINET SERVICE - 2/ 7.53
CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID CABINET SERVICE - 2/ 37.98
290.34
03/03/2026 202392 COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT DT LANS COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT DT LANS RECOVERY COURT CCNFERENCE HOTE 1,395.44
03/03/2026 202393 CRAWFORD DOOR SALES CRAWFORD DOOR SALES INSTALLED 1) 7 FOOT CONTINUOUS 415.00
CRAWFORD DOOR SALES REPAIR 2 DOORS AT HQ 515.00
930.00
03/03/2026 202394 CRYSTAL FLASH, INC. CRYSTAL FLASH, INC. FUEL FOR HQ - REGULAR 656.56
03/03/2026 202385 DANCE WITH ELEGANCE DANCE WITH ELEGANCE DROP-IN FEES FOR DANCE WITH E 182.00
03/03/2026 202396 DANIELLE FIELHAUER DANIELLE FIELHAUER ZUMBA & ZUMBA GOLD 252.00
03/03/2026 202387 DETECTION SYSTEMS AND ENGINEE DETECTION SYSTEMS AND ENGINEE PUBLIC CAMERA WORK - SITE 131 620.00
03/03/2026 202398 DONTCONETTE PATTERSON DONTONETTE PATTERSON PAYMENT FOR PHOTO BOOTH SERVIC 200.00
03/03/2026 20239¢ EBCO COMPANY EBCO COMPANY FILE FOLDER PRIVACY DIVIDERS 718.50
03/03/2026 202400 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. BRASS PVC FITTINGS TO BE USED 149.70
03/03/2026 202401 FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MI INC FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MI INC REFUND PERMIT PB25-08038 180.00
03/03/2026 202402 FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MI INC FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MI INC REFUND PERMIT PB25-0288 51.75
03/03/2026 202403 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS LEC PEST SOLUTIONS FOR 2026 72.00
03/03/2026 202404 HERITAGE~-CRYSTAL CLEAN, LLC HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN, LLC USED OIL PICK UP 219.91
03/03/2026 202405 EOME DEPOT HOME DEPOT MAINT. SUPPLIES - CIVIC CENTER 28.07
HOME DEPOQT CIVIC - MAINT. SUPPLIES - LIGH 30.34
HCOME DEPOT REC - GREASE TUBES FOR BASKET 46.44
HOME DEPOT CIVIC - MAINT. SUPPLIES - CAN 56.71
HOME DEPQT MAINT. TOQLS - GREASE GUN 199.00
360.56
03/03/2026 202406 HOME INSPECTION PLUS LLC HOME INSPECTION PLUS LLC REFUND PERMIT PB25-1131 CANCEL 37.50
03/03/2026 202407 HOME OF NEW VISION HOME OF NEW VISION OPIOCID PREVENTION PROGRAM - 20 6,000.00
03/03/2026 202408 HORNUNG'S HORNUNG'S OPERATING SUPPLIES AND MERCHAN 419.68
03/03/2026 202409 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK SAM'S CLUB DIRECT CONCESSION ITEMS FOR COMMUNITY 182.58
03/03/2026 202410 ICC CDS, LLC IcC CDbS, LLC LASERFICHE PROFESSIONAL SERVIC 1,250.00
03/03/2026 202411 INFINITY FITNESS LLC INFINITY FITNESS LLC STEP AEROBICS INSTRUCTION 126.00
03/03/2026 202412 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS COPY PAPER - COMMUNITY CENTER 119.97
03/03/2026 202413 JEFFREY C. PASK JEFFREY C. PASK VIDEOTAPING BOARD MEETING PILO 300.00
JEFFREY C. PASK VIDEQTAPING BOARD MEETING PILO 300.00

600.00



02/25/2026 01:27 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI Page: FL5
User: lstanfield CHECK NUMBERS 202369 - 202461
DB: Ypsilanti-Twp
Check Date Check Vendor Name Invoice Vendor Description Amount
03/03/2026 202414 JENNIFER BURKE JENNIFER BURKE YOUTH DANCE INSTRUCTOR 51.00
03/03/2026 202415 JIBRIL NAEEM JIBRIL NAEEM MODERDAY MARTIAL ARTS PAYOUT 266.00
03/03/2026 202416 JUNGA'S ACE HARDWARE JUNGA'S ACE HARDWARE BACKPACK BLOWER - STIHL 600 549.99
03/03/2026 202417 KCI KCI 2026 ASSESSMENT NOTICES 2,518.02
03/03/2026 202418 KONE INC KONE INC ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE 02/01/202 258.21
03/03/2026 202419 KRONOS SBRASHR, INC KRONOS SAASHR, INC UKG READY USAGE 321.00
03/03/2026 202420 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INTERPRETER SERVICES 652.51
03/03/2026 202421 LIFELOC LIFELOC NEW PBT MACHINE 292.00
03/03/2026 202422 LILLIAN HENSLEY LILLIAN HENSLEY YOUTH DANCE INSTRUCTOR 64.00
03/03/2026 202423 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC OXYGEN RENTAL 222,45
03/03/2026 202424 LOWE'S LOWE'S SLOP SINK DRAIN SUPPLIES 69.28
LOWE'S LED LIGHT BULBS - LEC 123.48
192.76
03/03/2026 202425 MADCPO MADCPO PROBATION OFFICER CONFERENCE 390.00
03/03/2026 202426 MATTA BLAIR, PLC MATTA BLAIR, PLC LEGAL SERVICES 1,400.00
MATTA BLAIR, PLC LEGAL SERVICES 2,318.90
MATTA BLAIR, PLC LEGAL SERVICES 169.40
3,888.30
03/03/2026 202427 MELANEE .M HIRVELA MELANEE .M HIRVELA HULA FOR HEALTH 250.00
03/03/2026 202428 MELODY WQOODS MELODY WOODS PAINTING CLASS INSTRUCTION 157.50
03/03/2026 202429 METCOM METCOM SCAC FORMS - DEFAULTS AND 14 D 2,619.85
03/03/2026 202430 MICHIGAN ASSOC. OF TREATMENT MICHIGAN ASSOC. OF TREATMENT RECOVERY COURT CONFERENCE REGI 1,730.00
03/03/2026 202431 MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. LAUNDRY SERVICES 38.00
MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. Holmes Rd Laundry Service for 18.50
MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. CIVIC CENTER LAUNDRY SERVICE F 95.10
MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. LINEN SERVICE FOR STATION 4 85.03
MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. LINEN SERVICE FOR STATICN 3 86.26
MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. LINEN SERVICE FOR STATION 3 190.40
MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. ANNUAL LAUNDERING OF SHOP TOWE 24.00
MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. ANNUAL LAUNDERING OF SHOP TOWE 24.00
MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. COMMUNITY CENTER LAUNDRY SERVI 54.50
MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. LINEN SERVICE FOR STATION 4 85.03
MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. LINEN SERVICE FOR STATION 3 86.26
MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. LINEN SERVICE FOR STATION 3 190.40
MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. LAUNDRY SERVICES 39.50
MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. LEC LAUNDRY SERVICE FOR 2026 70.25
MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. COMMUNITY CENTER LAUNDRY SERVI 54.50
MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. CIVIC CENTER LAUNDRY SERVICE F 95.10
1,236.83
03/03/2026 202432 MUNIVATE LLC MUNIVATE LLC BS&A CONFIGURATION & TRAINING 1,1%4.32
03/03/2026 202433 ORKIN LLC ORKIN LLC ESTIMATED VERMIN MANAGEMENT SE 275.00
03/03/2026 202434 PARKWAY SERVICES, INC. PARKWAY SERVICES, INC. PORT A JOHN SERVICE - HYDRO 140.00
03/03/2026 202435 RHETT REYES RHETT REYES RECOVERY COURT PAYROLL 1,155.00
RHETT REYES RECOVERY COURT PAYROLL WEEK EN 957.00
2,112.00
03/03/2026 202436 RICOH USA, INC. RICOH USA, INC. PRINTER MAINTENANCE CHARGES 401.32
03/03/2026 202437 ROBERT ACTON ROBERT ACTON ROBERT ACTON CONTRACTUAL INSPE 900.00
03/03/2026 202438 SHI INTERNATICONAL CORP SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP EASY365MANAGER 1 YEAR LICENSE 1,131.79
03/03/2026 202439 SHRADER TIRE & OIL SHRADER TIRE & OIL REPLACEMENT TIRES FOR CHIPPER 438.32
SHRADER TIRE & OIL REPLACE TIRES FOR VEHICLE #708 786.87




02/25/2026 01:27 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI Page: 4/5
User: lstanfield CHECK NUMBERS 202369 - 202461
DB: Ypsilanti-Twp
Check Date Check Vendor Name Invoice Vendor Description Amount
1,225.19
03/03/2026 202440 SONYA FISCHER SONYA FISCHER YOGA INSTRUCTION 535.50
03/03/2026 202441 SOUTHERN COMPUTER WAREHOUSE SOUTHERN COMPUTER WAREHOUSE FORTIANALYZER RENEWAL 4,695.53
SOUTHERN COMPUTER WAREHOUSE SCREENBEAM 1100P 2,029.12
SOUTHERN COMPUTER WAREHOUSE  ADDON NETWORKS - ADDON 87.00
SOUTHERN COMPUTER WAREHQUSE SAMSUNG TABLET 258.25
7,07%.20
03/03/2026 202442 SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS REEL BEDKNIFES GREENS, TEES, F 925.12
SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS REELS, ROLLERS, SEALS, PARTS F 2;830.32
SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS ROLLER REBUILD KITS AND REEL N AT 2
SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS REPLACEMENT SEATS FOR MDX, CHA 893.98
: 5,126.54
03/03/2026 202443 SPICER GROUP SPICER GROUP 2026 LAND AND WATER GRANT ASSI 2,006.00
03/03/2026 202444 STANDARD PRINTING STANDARD PRINTING CIVIC CENTER HOURS OF OPERATIO 158.50
STANDARD PRINTING ENVELOPES - RECREATICN 152.50
311.00
03/03/2026 202445 STATE OF MICHIGAN STATE OF MICHIGAN ANNUAL STORM WATER PERMIT WITH 500.00
03/03/2026 202446 STEPHEN BROWN STEPHEN BROWN STEVE BROWN CONTRACTUAL INSP F 1,800.00
03/03/2026 202447 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY TAYLORMADE GOLF BALLS FOR RESA 3,033.00
03/03/2026 202448 TETRA TECH, INC TETRE TECH, INC COMMUNITY CENTER ESA REPORT CD 9,568.89
03/03/2026 202449 THE AMERICAN THEATRE GUILD THE AMERICAN THEATRE GUILD 50 & BEYOND TICKETS - A BEAUTI 2,667.00
THE AMERICAN THEATRE GUILD 50 & BEYOND TICKETS -~ THE WIZ 1;565.00
4,232.00
03/03/2026 202450 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY SNOW BLOWER STATER RECIL 52.38
03/03/2026 202451 TRAVIS ERBY TRAVIS ERBY PORTRAIT DRAWING 140.00
03/03/2026 202452 TRENDSET COMMUNICATIONS GROUP TRENDSET COMMUNICATIONS GROUP NETWORK CABLING 5452
TRENDSET COMMUNICATIONS GROUP NETWORK CABLING - COURT PHONE 766.63
1,.312.18
03/03/2026 202453 UNIVERSITY TRANSLATORS UNIVERSITY TRANSLATORS NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER INVOICES 170.00
UNIVERSITY TRANSLATORS NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER INVOICES 170.00
UNIVERSITY TRANSLATORS NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER INVOICES 170.00
UNIVERSITY TRANSLATORS NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER INVOICES 400.00
UNIVERSITY TRANSLATORS NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER INVOICES 170.00
1,080.00
03/03/2026 202454 VIRGIL MINGAS VIRGIL MINGAS Cupid's Eve Senior Dance 150.00
VIRGIL MINGAS PAYMENT FOR DJ SERVICES FOR DA 150.00
300.00
03/03/2026 202455 W.J. O'NEIL COMPANY W.J. O'NEIL COMPANY CIVIC CENTER - TROUBLESHOOT WA 624.00
W.J. O'NEIL COMPANY BOARD APPROVED P.M. 14B ANNUAL 5,244.00
W.J. O'NEIL COMPANY LEC Boiler - Flow Switch Repla 790.00
W.J. O'NEIL COMPANY CIVIC CENTER -AHU 3 - VIBRATIO 1,875.00

8,533.00



02/25/2026 01:27 PM

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI Page: 5/5
User: lstanfield CHECK NUMBERS 202369 - 202461
DB: Ypsilanti-Twp
Check Date Check Vendor Name Invoice Vendor Description Amount
03/03/2026 202456 WASHTENAW AREA MUTUAL AID ASS WASHTENAW AREA MUTUAL AID ASS ICE RESCUE CLASS 1,.595.00
03/03/2026 202457 WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISS WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISS ROAD COMMISSION SIGNAGE REPLAC 993.63
03/03/2026 202458 WEISSMAN'S WEISSMAN'S DANCE COSTUMES FOR 2026 RECITA 148.37
03/03/2026 202459 WILLIAM SWEENEY WILLIAM SWEENEY REIMBURSEMENT FOR UNIFORM ALLO 201.39
03/03/2026 202460 WOLVERINE DEVELOPMENT CONSULT WOLVERINE DEVELOPMENT CONSULT LEGAL SERVICES FROM ENVIRONMEN 5,.552.29
03/03/2026 202461 YPSILANTI ACE HARDWARE YPSILANTI ACE HARDWARE WIRE PROJECT SUPPLIES 10.37
AP TOTALS:
Total of 93 Checks: 321,173.02
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 93 Disbursements:

321,173.02



02/25/2026 01:29 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TCWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI Page: 1/1

User: lstanfield CHECK NUMBERS 202361 - 202368
DB: Ypsilanti-Twp

Check Date Check Vendor Name Invoice Vendor Description lJ((}JAiix. (;k\{lbt;B Amount

Bank AP AP

02/18/2026 202361 RAYMOND RICHMOND RAYMOND RICHMOND FINAL FIRE HOLDING RELEASE 254 16,025.00

02/23/2026 202362 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH INSURANCE - MARCH 2026 209,057.92

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH INSURANCE - MARCH 2026 39,576.27

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI HEALTH INSURANCE - MARCH 2026 914.30

249,548.49

02/23/2026 202363 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MIC BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MIC HEALTH INSURANCE - MARCH 2026 49,235.20

02/23/2026 202364 COMCAST COMCAST ACCT. #8528 10 234 0279396 185.59

COMCAST ACCT. #8529 10 234 0186229 231.83

427 .42

02/23/2026 202365 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF MICEIGAN DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE - MARCH 2026 14,282.91

DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE - MARCH 2026 33.52

14,316.43

02/23/2026 202366 DTE ENERGY DTE ENERGY ACCT. #9100 127 9344 4 17.41

DTE ENERGY ACCT. #9100 123 5216 7 27.53

DTE ENERGY ACCT. #9100 094 4215 3 26.12

DTE ENERGY ACCT. #9200 621 2917 5 17.41

DTE ENERGY ACCT. #9100 145 4294 8 409.22

DTE ENERGY ACCT. #9100 351 6305 4 1,730.97

DTE ENERGY ACCT. #5100 129 7209 7 661.06

DTE ENERGY ACCT. #9200 570 4723 4 32.85

DTE ENERGY ACCT. #9100 127 9333 7 2,827.88

DTE ENERGY ACCT. #9100 127 9357 6 %,117.03

14,867.48

02/23/2026 202367 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY LIFE & DISABILITY - MARCH 2026 6,058.08

02/23/2026 202368 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY VSP - MARCH 2026 3,134.32
AP TOTALS:

Total of 8 Checks: 353,612.42

Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 8 Disbursements: 353,612.42



ATTORNEY REPORT

GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE



NEW BUSINESS




I I
Township Supervisor

Trustees

Brenda L. Stumbo o b E3 YF SI LAN I I Karen Lovejoy Roe
Township Clerk Sl g John Newman |l
TOWNSHIP o

Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer — RESIDENTIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT — LaResha Thornton

Stan Eldridge

MEMORANDUM

To: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees
From: John Hines, Municipal Services Director
CC: Stan Eldridge, Township Treasurer
Erane Washington, District Court Judge
Date: February 25, 2026
RE: Request approval of additional services for the 14B District Court

Renovation project from Guardian Alarm, W.J. O’Neil and UKG
for Alarm Services, HVAC Controls and Time Clock budgeted in
GL# 101-901-971.236.

In assistance to 14B District Court Staff, the Residential Services is requesting the board approve
the expenditures to Guardian Alarm, W.J. O’Neil and UKG for Alarm Services, HVAC Controls
and a Time Clock for a total of $11,915.00, that is budgeted in GL#101-901-971.236.

These services are being requested as they were found to be an additional need as the building
was being set to re-open. The Guardian Alarm payments are for four wireless panic buttons that
were supposed to be installed in the fall, but due to availability was done in January. The second
invoice was for door work that was needed due to the card swipe not deactivating the alarm. The
W.J. O’Neil invoice is for controls work that had to be coordinated between Metro Controls and
the Township operating system. This was needed to make sure our system could talk to the units
and set temperatures and schedules still. The UKG invoice is for 1 time clock to be installed in
the court hallway entry. Though the document is for two, they have maintained they will hold
the price for the singular purchase and we would work with the IT Department for the purchase
and installation. By adding a time clock in the court area, their staff could enter/exit and set the
alarm and not have to walk through the Civic Area each time.

Thank you,

John Hines
Municipal Services Director

ypsitownship.org * 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544.4000




REPRINT

GUAI;%?}AN Customer Number Due Date Invoice Number
\ 5/ 100169 02/18/2026 24502063

800.STAY.OUT

Location
14B District Court Ypsilanti Twp 7200 S Huron River Dr

Service Date Amount Bille

- $725.00

Subtotal $725.00
Tax $0.00

SRVCOM - WO#: 830815 - Made internal repairs and realigned components to the door crash bar and adjusted door
closer. Billing for Trip and 2.5 hours labor.

Last Payment Date & Amt Late Fees Outstanding Amt (As Of 2/18/2026) Current Amt Total Amt
- $725.00 $725.00

For the most up to date information on your account, please register through the MyGuardian portal at www.myguardianonline.com

CONTACT US TO : Change your address or Enroll in Automatic Payment

ACH/Wire Transfer:
Routing #: 021052053
Account #: 66663234

To remit payment overnight:
PNC BANK/OGA BUSINESS
PURCHASER LLC

Pay online:
www.myguardianonline.com

Pay by Phone:
E 1-800-728-5439
LOCKBOX NUMBER 713263
350 EAST DEVON AVE
ITASCA IL 60143

Detach and Return Below Portion with Your Payment

B>\ GUARDIAN ALARM

Customer Number 100169

GUARDIAN 26711 Northwestern Highway, Suite Invoice Number/Date 24522063 - 02/18/2026
ALARM 600 ’ -
&, Southfield MI 48033 Pay this Amount $725.00
’ RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED Amount Paid $

800.STAY.OUT

ADDRESSEE MAKE PAYMENT AND REMIT TO

GA BUSINESS PURCHASER LLC
Charter Township of Ypsilanti

7200 S Huron River Dr
Ypsilanti MI 48197

PO BOX 713263
Chicago IL 60677-1263

0001000000100169002452206300000725002



REPRINT

Ty

GUAALEPAAN Customer Number Due Date N Invoice Number
T 13113 10/28/2025 24288739
800.STAY.OUT
Location Co Service Date Original Amt Billed

14B District Court Ypsilanti Twp 7200 S Huron River Dr

- $2,595.00
INSCOM - WO#; 791851 - Addition to Burglar System

Subtotal $2,595.00
Tax $0.00

A o
Current Amount Due

$2,595.00

For the most up to date information on your account, please register through the MyGuardian portal at www.myguardianonliné.com

CONTACT US TO ; Change your address or Enroll in Automatic Payment

—-— Pay by Phone: ACH/Wire Transfer: To remit payment overnight: Pay online:
EOSJ 1-800-728-5439 Routing #: 021052053 PNC BANK/OGA BUSINESS www.myguardianonline.com
Account #: 66663234 PURCHASER LLC )

LOCKBOX NUMBER 713263
350 EAST DEVON AVE
ITASCA IL 60143

C._us'to_mel_' _Num_b_e_r._ 13113

GUARDIAN ALARM G R
26711 Northwestern Highway, Suite invoice Number/Date 24288739 - 10/28/2025
600 Pay This Amount $2,595.00
Southfield M! 48033 R
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED Amount Paid $
800.STAY.OUT
ADDRESSEE MAKE PAYMENT AND REMIT TO

GA BUSINESS PURCHASER LL.C
14B District Court Ypsilant] Twp

; PO BOX 713263
7200 S Huron River Dr _ .
Ypsilanti Ml 48197 Chicago I 60677-1263

00010000000131130024284873900002595002




W.J. O'NEIL COMPANY

35457 INDUSTRIAL - LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 48150

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
7200 S. Huron River Drive
YPSILANTI, MI 48197 US

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

John Hines

Invoice Summary

Provide Access to Metro

Labor

Discounts & Fees

Description

Truck Charge (3)

Terms of Service

(734) 458-2300 - www.wjo.com

Invoice 67677 Nov 21, 2025
Job Number 29275
Payment Terms Net 30
Total Due $3,270.00
Due Date Dec 21,2025
Ypsilanti Township 14B District Court 7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVE
Ypsilanti, M| 48197

$2,970.00

$300.00

Subtotal $2,970.00

Service Fees $300.00

Discount $0.00

Subtotal After Discount/Fees $3,270.00

Taxable Subtotal $0.00

Sales Tax Rate 0%

Tax Amount $0.00

Total $3,270.00

A finance charge of 1.5% Monthly, 18% annually will be added to all accounts over 30 days. All collection, court and attorney fees incurred in the collection

of this account will be added to the total.

Service and labor guaranteed 90 days.

Parts warranty based on manufacturer's warranty.

Invoice 67677 - Page 1 of 1



m W. J. O'NEIL COMPANY 35457 Industrial Rd

Livonia, MI, 48150
(734) 458-2300

Job Report #29275 Nov 21, 2025

TYPE CUSTOMER NAME ADDRESS PROPERTY NAME PROPERTY ADDRESS

Time & Material CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF 7200 S. Huron River Drive Ypsilanti Township 14B 7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVE
YPSILANTI YPSILANTI, MI, 48197 District Court Ypsilanti, MI, 48197

AUTHORIZED BY CUSTOMER PO# CUSTOMER WO#

John Hines - -

Job Description

Provide Access to Metro

Job Summary

Visit 001

DATE PERFORMED TECHNICIAN(S)

Oct 22, 2025 Anthony Piwko

ASSET MAKE MODEL NUMBER SERIAL NUMBER
BAS

WORK SUMMARY
10/22/25- Met with the air balancer and assisted him with his air balancing.

Visit 002

DATE PERFORMED TECHNICIAN(S)

Oct 23, 2025 Anthony Piwko

ASSET MAKE MODEL NUMBER SERIAL NUMBER
BAS

WORK SUMMARY

Assisted the air balancer and oversaw Metro while they integrated the points from the Jace to the supervisor and added graphics.

Visit 003

DATE PERFORMED TECHNICIAN(S)

Nov 5, 2025 Anthony Piwko

ASSET MAKE MODEL NUMBER SERIAL NUMBER
BAS

WORK SUMMARY

Supervised Ben with Metro as he completed the graphics for there project.

Hours Billed

Visit # Date Technician Labor Type Description
1 Oct 22, 2025  Anthony Piwko Controls Regular
2 Oct 23,2025  Anthony Piwko Controls Regular
3 Nov 5, 2025 Anthony Piwko Controls Regular

Hours

18.00

1of 2



Inventory

Visit Date Item name Product Code Description Tax QTY
- - Truck Charge TRUCK Truck Charge 3.00
3

2 of 2



UK

HR, Pay, & Workforce Management

Quote#: Q-397478
Expires: 27 Feb, 2026
Sales Executive: Jessica Derstine

Quote#: Q-397478
Page 1/3

Order Type: Quote
Date: 28 Jan, 2026

Effective Date: Effective as of the date of last signature of this Order

Customer Legal Name:
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

Customer Legal Address:
7200 S HURON RIVER DR, YPSILANTI, MI 48197-7007 USA

Bill To: CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

7200 S HURON RIVER DR
YPSILANTI, MI 48197-7007 USA

Bill To Contact:

Ship To: CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
7200 S HURON RIVER DR
YPSILANTI, Ml 48197-7007 USA

Ship To Contact: Erica Holmes

Ship to Phone: 734-544-3745

Ship to Mobile:

Contact: Erica Holmes

Email: eholmes@ypsitownship.org

Currency: USD

Customer PO Number:

Solution ID: 6214154

Initial Term: 12 months from Billing
Start Date

Uplift Percent: 8 %

Billing Start Date: Upon Signature of Order Form

Shipping Terms: Shipping Point
Ship Method: FedEx Ground
Freight Term: Prepay & Add
Renewal Term: 12 months
Payment Terms: Net 30 Days

UKG

Kronos SaaShr, Inc., A UKG Company 3040 Route 22 West, Suite 200 Branchburg, NJ 08876 +1800 225 1561



Quote#: Q-397478

Page 2/3
Equipment Purchase
Billing Frequency: Invoiced Upon signature of the Order form
Item Quantity Unit Price Total Price
UKG INTOUCH DX G2,HID PROX 2 USD 5,325.00 USD 10,650.00
Total Price uUsD 10,650.00
Hardware Support
Billing Frequency: Invoiced Upon signature of the Order form
Item Duration(Months) Total Price
Depot Exchange Support Service 12 USD 600.00
Total Price USD 600.00
Accessories
Billing Frequency: Invoiced Upon the Signature of the order form
Item (@ITET11114Y Unit Price Total Price
NORTH AMERICA POWER ADAPTER FOR EXTERNAL OUTLET, INTOUCH 2 USD 0.00 USD 0.00
DX/DX G2
Total Price usbD 0.00

Quote Summary

Total Price

Total Equipment Purchase and Accessories Fee USD 10,650.00

Total Price

Total Support Fee USD 600.00
Order Notes:

After the Initial Term, the Subscription Fee shall increase per annum by the Uplift amount set forth above.

GENERAL TERMS:
This Order is subject to and governed by the terms and conditions of UKG’s Master Services Agreement (“Agreement”) located at:
www.ukg.com/us-msa-ps

UKG will provide the Services in accordance with the Services Descriptions and Statements of Work (“SOW”) located at the following
link, except if an SOW is attached to this Order, then the attached SOW shall control over the link SOW:
www.ukg.com/services-descriptions

All Customer Data (as defined in the Agreement) will be secured and protected as set forth in the Technical and Organizational
Measures of UKG’s Data Processing Agreement as set forth in the Agreement. Any personal data provided to UKG through the
Subscription Services will be processed in accordance with UKG’s Data Processing Agreement located at:
https://lwww.ukg.com/us-dpa

UKG Kronos SaaShr, Inc., A UKG Company 3040 Route 22 West, Suite 200 Branchburg, NJ 08876 +1 800 225 1561



Quote#: Q-397478
Page 3/3

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Order to be executed by their authorized representatives and shall be effective
as of the date of the last signature below.

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI Kronos SaaShr, Inc.
Signature: Signature:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

The monthly price on this Order has been rounded to two decimal places for display purposes. As many as eight decimal places may
be present in the actual price. Due to the rounding calculations, the actual price may not display as expected when displayed on your
Order. Nonetheless, the actual price on your invoice is the true and binding total for this Order for purposes of amounts owed for the
term. If you are tax exempt, please email a copy of your “Tax Exempt Certificate” to TaxExemption@ukg.com along with the quote
number otherwise this order is subject to applicable taxes. The actual tax amount to be paid by Customer will be shown on Customer’s
invoice.

UXG Kronos SaaShr, Inc., A UKG Company 3040 Route 22 West, Suite 200 Branchburg, NJ 08876 +1 800 225 1561



Motion to Amend the 2026 Budget (#3)

Move to increase the General Fund budget by $25,059 to $12,653,993 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Fire Fund budget by $4,020 to $7,257,320 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Environmental Service Fund budget by $639 to $4,586,308 and
approve the department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Recreation Fund budget by $808 to $1,104,654 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the 14B District Court Fund budget by $999 to $1,953,716 and
approve the department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Building Department Fund budget by $318 to $1,003,839 and
approve the department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Hydro Station Fund budget by $255 to $536,266 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Law Enforcement Fund budget by $2,198 to $9,962,034 and
approve the department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Compost Fund budget by $255 to $1,146,211 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2026 BUDGET AMENDMENT # 3

March 3, 2026
AMOUNTS ROUNDED UP TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR

101 - GENERAL FUND Total Increase $25,059.00

Request to increase the budget for the mitigation and repair due to water damage to the 14B District Court
Building. This will be funded by the Michigan Municipal League (MML) insurance reimbursement.

Revenues: Insurance Reimbursement 101-000-676.012 $12,617.00
Net Revenues $12,617.00

Expenditures: Non-Reoccurring Repair & Maint 101-265-931.020 $12,617.00
Net Expenditures $12,617.00

Request to increase the budget for the February 1, 2026 to January 31, 2027 Michigan Municipal League Liability
and Property renewal to cover the difference between the 5% budgeted and the actual renewal premium. This
increase was due to the property audit. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-699.999 $12,442.00

Net Revenues $12,442.00

Expenditures: Insurance & Bonds Fleet 101-272-955.001 $12,442.00
Net Expenditures $12,442.00

206 - FIRE FUND Total Increase $4,020.00

Request to increase the budget for the February 1, 2026 to January 31, 2027 Michigan Municipal League Liability
and Property renewal to cover the difference between the 5% budgeted and the actual renewal premium. This
increase was due to the property audit. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 206-000-699.999 $4,020.00
Net Revenues $4,020.00
Expenditures: Insurance & Bonds Fleet 206-336-955.001 $4,020.00
Net Expenditures $4,020.00

226 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FUND Total Increase $639.00

Request to increase the budget for the February 1, 2026 to January 31, 2027 Michigan Municipal League Liability
and Property renewal to cover the difference between the 5% budgeted and the actual renewal premium. This
increase was due to the property audit. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 226-000-699.999 $639.00
Net Revenues $639.00

Expenditures: Insurance & Bonds Fleet 226-258-955.001 $639.00
Net Expenditures $639.00

1of3



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2026 BUDGET AMENDMENT # 3

230 - RECREATION FUND March 3, 2026 Total Increase

Request to increase the budget for the February 1, 2026 to January 31, 2027 Michigan Municipal League Liability
and Property renewal to cover the difference between the 5% budgeted and the actual renewal premium. This
increase was due to the property audit. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 230-000-699.999 $808.00
Net Revenues $808.00

Expenditures: Insurance & Bonds Fleet 230-754-955.001 $808.00
Net Expenditures $808.00

236 - 14B DISTRICT COURT FUND Total Increase

Request to increase the budget for the February 1, 2026 to January 31, 2027 Michigan Municipal League Liability
and Property renewal to cover the difference between the 5% budgeted and the actual renewal premium. This
increase was due to the property audit. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 236-000-699.999 $999.00
Net Revenues $999.00

Expenditures: Insurance & Bonds Fleet 236-286-955.002 $999.00
Net Expenditures $999.00

249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND Total Increase

Request to increase the budget for the February 1, 2026 to January 31, 2027 Michigan Municipal League Liability
and Property renewal to cover the difference between the 5% budgeted and the actual renewal premium. This
increase was due to the property audit. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 249-000-699.999 $318.00
Net Revenues $318.00

Expenditures: Insurance & Bonds Fleet 249-371-955.001 $318.00
Net Expenditures $318.00

252 - HYDRO STATION FUND Total Increase

Request to increase the budget for the February 1, 2026 to January 31, 2027 Michigan Municipal League Liability
and Property renewal to cover the difference between the 5% budgeted and the actual renewal premium. This
increase was due to the property audit. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 252-000-699.999

Net Revenues

Expenditures: Insurance & Bonds Fleet 252-535-955.003

Net Expenditures

20f3

$255.00

$255.00

$255.00

$255.00

$808.00

$999.00

$318.00

$255.00



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2026 BUDGET AMENDMENT # 3

266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND March 3, 2026 Total Increase  $2,198.00

Request to increase the budget for the February 1, 2026 to January 31, 2027 Michigan Municipal League Liability
and Property renewal to cover the difference between the 5% budgeted and the actual renewal premium. This
increase was due to the property audit. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 266-000-699.999 $2,198.00
Net Revenues $2,198.00
Expenditures: Insurance & Bonds Fleet 266-301-955.001 $1,616.00
Insurance & Bonds Fleet 266-304-955.001 $582.00
Net Expenditures $2,198.00

597 - COMPOST FUND Total Increase $255.00

Request to increase the budget for the February 1, 2026 to January 31, 2027 Michigan Municipal League Liability
and Property renewal to cover the difference between the 5% budgeted and the actual renewal premium. This
increase was due to the property audit. This will be funded by an appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 597-000-699.999 $255.00
Net Revenues $255.00

Expenditures: Insurance & Bonds Fleet 597-590-955.001 $255.00
Net Expenditures $255.00

30f3



AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS




YPSILANTI (aren Lovejon Roe
TOWNSHIP Clora Peteron

— RESIDENTIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT — LaResha Thornton

|
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk
Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer
Stan Eldridge

MEMORANDUM

To: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees
From: John Hines, Municipal Services Director
CC: Matt Dohring, Park Superintendent
Myla Harris, Purchasing Clerk
Date: February 24, 2026
RE: Request authorization to seek sealed bids for one (1) 72-inch zero turn

mower for the Parks & Grounds Department team budgeted in
GL# 213-753-977.000.

The Residential Services Department is requesting authorization to solicit competitive quotes
through MITN (BidNet) and purchase one (1) 72-inch commercial zero-turn mowers.

This mower will be used by Parks and Grounds staff for maintaining large turf areas throughout
the Township. Adding this unit will help improve efficiency, reduce wear on older equipment,
and support our ongoing equipment replacement plan.

The proposed minimum specifications include:

o Engine: 40 HP Vanguard BIG BLOCK™ EFI-ETC with Oil Guard (500-hour oil change
interval)

e Drive System: Dual commercial Hydro-Gear® ZT-5400 Powertrain® transaxles

e Cutting Width: 72 inches

o Deck: Fabricated 10-gauge steel iCD™ deck

e Cutting Height Range: 1.5” to 5”

e Suspension: ForeFront™ Suspension System

e Fuel Capacity: 11 gallons

e Drive Tires: 26 x 12-12

e Front Tires: 13 x 6.5-6 flat-free caster tires

e Warranty: 4-year limited commercial warranty (or 500 hours)

Quotes will be solicited through MITN, and final selection will be based on compliance with
specifications, availability, warranty, and price.

Funding for this purchase is budgeted in GL #213-753-977.000. Approval of this request will

authorize staff to solicit competitive pricing through MITN and proceed with purchase upon
receipt of compatible quotes within the approved budget.

ypsitownship.org * 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544.4000




The Charter Township of Ypsilanti is seeking bids for:

One (1) 72-Inch Commercial Zero-Turn Mower

Sealed bids for one (1) new 72-inch commercial zero-turn mower for the Residential
Services Department will be received by the Ypsilanti Township Clerk’s Office, 7200 S.
Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197, until Friday, March 27, 2026 at 2:00 p.m. local time,
at which time bids received will be publicly opened and read.

Bids shall be submitted by mail, in person to the Ypsilanti Township Clerk’s Office
labeled “Parks & Grounds - 72” Mower” or uploaded electronically via MITN only. Bids sent
via email or by any other electronic means will not be accepted. For questions related to the
bid, please contact Purchasing Clerk, Myla Harris at mharris@ypsitownship.org.

Charter Township of Ypsilanti
Clerk Debra A. Swanson
7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197

PURPOSE
The Charter Township of Ypsilanti is soliciting bids for one (1) new 72-inch commercial

zero-turn mower for use by the Parks and Grounds Division. The mower shall meet or
exceed the minimum specifications outlined in this RFP.

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

All equipment must be new and of the manufacturer’s current model in production at the
time of delivery. All standard or optional equipment included shall be as advertised by the
manufacturer (OEM) and factory installed and shall not consist of substitute or aftermarket
equipment unless approved.

Upon delivery of the equipment from the vendor to the Ordering Entity:

e Itemize pricing with total cost (all fees and delivery included).

e Vendor to include an estimated time of delivery.

o The Township will issue a Purchase Order for the approved amount.

e The vendor will invoice the Township after delivery.

e Vendor will allow up to 45 days for the Township to pay invoice without interest
penalty.

e PO will be proof of Township commitment to purchase.


http://?

MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS

1 - 72-INCH COMMERCIAL ZERO-TURN MOWER (Current Model Year)

e 72-inch cutting width - REQUIRED

e Engine: 40 HP Vanguard BIG BLOCK™ EFI-ETC with Oil Guard (500-hour oil change
interval)

e Dual commercial Hydro-Gear® ZT-5400 Powertrain transaxles

o Fabricated 10-gauge steel deck (iCD™ or equivalent)

e (Cutting height range: 1.5” to 5”

o ForeFront™ Suspension System or equivalent commercial suspension

e Minimum 11-gallon fuel capacity

e Drive Tires: 26x12-12

e Front Tires: 13x6.5-6 flat-free caster tires

e Premium high-back suspension seat with armrests and lumbar support

e LED headlights and USB port

e Foldable ROPS

e Minimum 4-year limited commercial warranty (or 500 hours)

e Destination & Delivery Included

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS:

e All equipment shall comply with applicable federal and State of Michigan safety
standards.

o All quotes shall be delivered prices, all fees and delivery included.

e Charter Township of Ypsilanti is Tax Exempt and can supply proper documents.

Pre-delivery inspection shall include, at minimum:

1. General appearance of equipment for completeness and quality of workmanship.
2. Verification of all fluid levels (engine oil, hydraulic fluid, fuel system).
3. Inspection of deck assembly, blades, and spindles for proper installation and
operation.
4. Inspection and adjustment of hydrostatic drive system and tracking alignment.
5. Proper tire pressure and torque verification.
6. Verification that all safety interlock systems, operator presence controls, and ROPS
(if equipped) are functioning properly.
7. Electrical system check including battery and lighting (if equipped).
8. Completion and delivery of manufacturer’s pre-delivery inspection checklist.
e Deliveries shall be between the hours of 8 am and 3 pm. No weekend or
holiday deliveries will be accepted.
e Forty-eight (48) hour notice required prior to delivery.
o Failure to adhere to specifications may be reason for delaying payment.



OTHER BUSINESS




PUBLIC COMMENTS

e Three Minutes Per Person
e All Comments must be addressed to the Chair

e Public Comments are also welcomed as the
board addresses each item



BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS




ADJOURNMENT




	March 3, 2026
	Fire Department Honors
	Approval of Agenda
	Agenda- March 3, 2026
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes - February 17,2026 Board Meeting
	Statements & Checks - March 3, 2026
	Attorney Report
	New Business
	1. 14B District Court Renovation Project
	2. Budget Amendment #3
	Authorizations & Bids
	1. Seek Bid for Zero Turn Mower
	Other Business
	Public Comments
	Board Member Comments
	Adjournment



